

Mateusz Piórowski

mateuszpiorowski@gmail.com | +48 504 313 702

<https://bearbyte.org> | github.com/mpiorowski | [linkedin.com/in/mateusz-piorowski](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mateusz-piorowski)

Summary

An engineering leader with 10+ years of development experience, including 4+ years leading and growing successful teams. Proven experience building high-traffic applications, such as the mobile app and backend for Poland's largest catering marketplace. Grew a London-based development division from zero to a team of eight engineers handling multiple successful, high-volume projects. Guides technical decisions and mentors the team with a hands-on foundation in Go, Rust, TypeScript, and GCP.

Also, I just love building things :).

Personal Projects

GoFast - Accelerate Your Modern Go Web Development	https://gofast.live
SafeTrigger - Secure Digital Legacy & Information Sharing Platform	https://safetrigger.app
DwarfForge - Forge Your App Ideas into Reality	https://dwarfforge.io
UpSend - The Easiest Way to Kickstart Your Project Files and Emails	https://upsend.app

Open Source Projects

Rusve - Rust + Svelte + PostgreSQL + gRPC	https://github.com/mpiorowski/rusve
SGSG - Svelte + Go + SQLite + gRPC	https://github.com/mpiorowski/sgsg

Current Tech Stack

Languages	TypeScript, Go, Rust
Frameworks	React (Next.js), React Native, Svelte (SvelteKit), Vue (Nuxt)
Backend & APIs	Go, Rust, Node.js, gRPC, GraphQL
Databases	PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQLite, Redis
Infrastructure & DevOps	Docker, Kubernetes, Google Cloud Platform
Development Tools	Neovim, Git, Linux
Testing	Playwright, Vitest, Cypress

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)

Experience

2024-01 – Present **Freelance Engineering Consultant**

- Engineered custom CRM and SaaS applications for businesses.

2023-02 – Present **Head of Development**

Solace Digital London

- Scaled the London development division from the ground up, personally leading recruitment to grow the team to eight engineers.
- Oversaw the end-to-end delivery of multiple high-volume SaaS and CRM projects, ensuring successful launches and scalability for high user traffic.
- Cultivated a high-performance, learning-focused environment by implementing code reviews and continuous knowledge sharing.
- Drove the technical direction of the division by proactively advocating for and integrating new technologies to improve efficiency and product quality.

2021-11 – 2023-02 **Lead Developer**

Dietly.pl

- Led the full-stack development of the company's flagship mobile app, architecting both the React Native frontend and the high-performance Go backend APIs designed for high-traffic.
- Directed the creation of a comprehensive Marketplace and CRM application using React, which became a core asset for the catering and restaurant sector.
- Fostered team growth and knowledge sharing by organizing and conducting internal workshops and training courses for developers.

2018-01 – 2021-11 **Software Developer**

Logisfera Nova

- Full stack developer responsible for application management and development.
- Development of systems that handles product insurance for electronic stores.
- Development of systems that handles documents for various insurance companies.

2017-04 – 2018-01 **EITC Specialist**

Enspirion Sp. z o.o. (formerly ENERGA Innowacje Sp. z o.o.)

- Full stack developer responsible for creating new IT products and energy systems.
- Development of a terminal management system for charging electric cars.
- Creation of an energy portal designed to manage the media consumption.
- Responsible for managing a small team of IT trainees.

2014-12 – 2017-04 **IT System Specialist**

Enspirion Sp. z o.o.

- Creation and development of a system for short-term car rental for Energa.
- Development and maintenance of websites.

Education

2011-09 – 2017-10 **Gdańsk University of Technology**
Electrical engineering - Master of Science
Power engineering - Engineer

Languages

English: C1 Advanced level

Certificates

2017-05 Agile Project Management Foundation Examination, License 04137318-01-384D
2011-06 Certificate in Advanced English, License 0033011976

Interests

literature, skiing, kayaking, sailing, offroad, music